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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

From: William Carr [WCarr@hollandhart.com] Seﬁt: Tue 8/8/2006 11:40 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: Williams Applications - Cases 137432, 13744, 13745

Attachments:

Mike-

I have reviewed my files on these cases and time sheets for the last year + and this is the history of
these applications as reflected therein.

[ filed these applications for administrative approval in July 2005. We met and they were returned
to me and sent to the district for handling. Thereafter it appears that Williams talked to Steve Hayden
and obtained approval to drill from the BLM -- though not from the OCD -- and drilled all three
wells. In May 2006, Charlie Perrin called Williams and advised that the wells were not properly
permitted and had to be shut in - which I understand they did. On June Sth, I met briefly with you and
we agreed these cases should go to hearing. On June 6th, [ filed legal advertisements and sent out
notice letters for July 6th hearing. On June 9th | wrote Fesmire and requested permission to leave the
wells on pending action on the applications. I copied the letter to you?® (I believe that I went to him
because you told me that was something that I would have to pursue with him -- although I may be
wrong on this.) Fesmire called me on June 9th and told me that on reyiew of the applications they
would not have to go to hearing and that I should resubmit applications with a copy to Aztec. 1had
assumed that you were aware of this. I resubmitted the applications on June 12th and on the 14th
Ocean called Charlie Perrin to confirm he had copies of the new administrative applications. I
dismissed the cases by letter dated June 29th. I have not even thought about this matter until your calls
yesterday and today. [ will call you this afternoon to discuss further.

Bill

et ) "
William F. Carr M
Attorney : : V/

Holland & Hart LLP -

110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1 ' % ,/

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ﬂ/ﬁ”'/ﬂ K /
Phone (505) 988-4421 . o
Fax (505) 983-6043 /1/%/

E-mail: wcarr@hollandhart.com W / MM) W

HOLLAND&HART.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you a
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. /—(
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| 4‘5 Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. |
Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@holiandhart.com] Sent: Mon 8/28/2006 9:30 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: William Carr

Subject: FW: Fruitland PA area

Attachments: | ] s unit frt pa.pdf(1MB)
Mr. Stogner:

Per your request, attached is the most current PAgap for the Rosa Unit as it relates to William's application for
unothordox locations for its Rosa Unit Welis No. 350,and 351A. Thank you.

Ocean
£y Sove 12T/t -5t

From: Hansen, Vern (E&P) [mailto:Vern.Hansen@Williams.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 8:32 AM

To: Ocean Munds-Dry

Subject: FW: Fruitland PA area

Ocean,

Attached is the Rosa Fruitland PA map.

From: Armstrong, Suzanne (E&P)

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 9:26 AM
To: Hansen, Vern (E&P)

Subject: Fruitland PA area

Suzanne Armstrong
GIS Designer

E&P Shared Services
One Williams Center

25-5

(918)573-1013

(918)573-1298 fax

https://webmajl.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%29Fmitland%20PA%20a... 8/28/2006
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suzanng.armstrong @ williams.com

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20Fruitland%20PA %20a... 8/29/2006
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